CORPORATION

February 7, 1983
3F-0283-08

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. John F. Stolz, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2

Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72
Safety Evaluation Report for Environmental Qualification of Safety-Related
Electrical Equipment

Dear Sir:

We have reviewed the proprietary data in the Technical Evaluation Report on the Crystal
River #3 Environmental Qualification of Safety Related Electrical Equipment.

The Westinghouse equipment Items 62 and 63 are nc longer proprietary.

All the other equipment marked proorietary is proprietary on commercial considerations.
Our vendors will supply us with proprietary documentation on these items, which we will

copy and send to you.

Sincerely,

P/

. R. Westafer
Manager
Nuclear Licensing and Fuel Management
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